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Malea Michael-Ferrier

From: jgibson@centralelectric.biz on behalf of Jed Gibson <jed@cesteamboat.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 16, 2018 2:24 PM
To: Malea Michael-Ferrier
Subject: B-18-346 Arnold Barn

Malea, 
 
Can you please add Central to thsi permit? The scope of work is as follows: Provide temp power, install service 
to new barn location, and install site lighting.  
 
Thank you! 
 
 
 
Jed Gibson 
General Manager 
Central Electric, LLC 
2618 Copper Ridge Circle Unit A 
Steamboat Springs, CO 80487 
www.cesteamboat.com 
jed@cesteamboat.com 
970-871-9611 
970-879-9656 fax 
  
Electronic Privacy Notice: This email, and any attachments, contains 
information that is, or may be, covered by electronic privacy laws, and 
is also confidential and proprietary in nature. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please be advised that you are legally prohibited 
from retaining, using, copying, distributing, or otherwise disclosing 
this information in any manner. Instead, please reply to the sender that 
you have received this communication in error, and then immediately 
delete it. Thank you in advance for your cooperation. 


